

Chief Officer Appointments Committee

Date Thursday 19 November 2015

Time 11.00 am

Venue Committee Room 1A, County Hall, Durham

Business

Part A

Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend.

Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman's agreement.

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declarations of interest, if any
- 3. Minutes of the meeting held on 13 October 2015 (Pages 1 2)
- 4. Post of Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services Interim Report of the Leader of the Council (Pages 3 4)
- 5. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration.
- 6. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the discussion of items containing exempt information.

Part B

Items during which it is considered the meeting will not be open to the public (consideration of exempt or confidential information)

7. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration.

Colette Longbottom
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall Durham 11 November 2015

To: The Members of the Chief Officer Appointments Committee

Councillor S Henig (Chairman) Councillor A Napier (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors J Armstrong, R Bell, J Brown, N Foster, A Hopgood, L Hovvels, J Robinson, W Stelling and B Stephens

Contact: Ros Layfield Tel: 03000 269708

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL

At a Meeting of Chief Officer Appointments Committee held in Committee Room 1A, County Hall, Durham on Tuesday 13 October 2015 at 9.15 am

Present:

Councillor S Henig (Chairman)

Members of the Committee:

Councillors J Armstrong, R Bell, J Brown, N Foster, A Hopgood, L Hovvels, A Napier (Vice-Chairman), J Robinson, and B Stephens.

1 Apologies for absence

An apology for absence was received from Councillor W Stelling.

2 Declarations of interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3 Exclusion of the public

Resolved:

That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 3 of part 1 of Schedule 12A to the said Act.

4 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 October 2015 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

5 Appointment of Chief Executive

The Committee interviewed for the appointment of Chief Executive. Members were provided with an information pack regarding the candidates (for copy see file of minutes).

On completion of the final interviews, the Committee considered each candidate's overall performance during the recruitment process including consideration of

the feedback provided for each candidate in relation to their individual assessment exercises.

Resolved:

That Mr T Collins be offered the Chief Executive post subject to the confirmation of full Council, with a start date to be confirmed.

Chief Officer Appointments Committee

Post of Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services – Interim



19 November 2015

Report of Simon Henig, Leader of the Council

Purpose of the Report

- To seek approval to initiate a recruitment exercise for the appointment of an interim Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services for the Council.
- 2 To consider the method and timetable for the recruitment exercise, should agreement be given to fill the post.

Background

- The existing post holder Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services was appointed to the role of Chief Executive Officer for the Council in October 2015 and will take up this role from February 2016. This has resulted in a consequential vacancy at Corporate Director level.
- As an interim measure, it is proposed to fill the Corporate Director, NS position pending a wider review of the Council's senior management structure'.

Proposed Recruitment Exercise - 2015

- The Chief Officer Appointments Committee (COAC) is asked to agree to move to a recruitment exercise to fill the post as outlined above and to consider the process and timing for the exercise.
- In line with the Council's recruitment and selection policy guidelines, vacancies would normally be advertised in the first instance through an internal advertising process, only moving to external advert should no suitable candidate be identified internally. As this will be filled on an interim basis it is proposed that this position will be advertised internally in the first instance.
- 7 It is proposed that the selection process will involve the following:
 - A presentation on a key strategic topic
 - Final interview with the COAC.

An internal recruitment exercise would enable the Committee to test the capabilities of existing employees who choose to apply.

- It is proposed that the recruitment process is managed internally by the Council's Human Resources Service.
- The following provides an overview of the proposed internal appointment timetable, assuming a final appointment is made in December 2015. This would allow for a short hand-over period to take place.

November

- Report to the COAC on 19 November to endorse the exercise and to agree timetable and assessment arrangements.
- Advert to be released internally subject to agreement of the COAC with a proposed closing date of 29 November 2015.

December

- COAC to shortlist on 10 December 2015
- Presentation and Interview 21 December 2015

Remuneration

The current remuneration for the post of Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services is £140k per annum and it is proposed that this salary is not changed for the purposes of this exercise.

Recommendations

- 11 It is recommended that the Chief Officer Appointment Committee:
 - Agree to appoint to the post of Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services on an interim basis and that the recruitment process commences in line with the above timetable.
 - Agree that an internal recruitment exercise is undertaken.
 - Agree that Human Resources oversee and support the internal recruitment process.

Contact: Kim Jobson, Head of Human Resources Tel:03000 267308